November 13, 2013

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Iridium Constellation LLC (“Iridium”), pursuant t8ection 25.113(h) of the rules of the
Federal Communications Commission (“Commissioné&yely certifies that, on
November 11, 2013, it brought one of its technycalentical in-orbit spare satellites
into operation. Operation of this space stationat caused Iridium to exceed its total
number of operating space stations authorized &¥ttmmission. In addition, Iridium
has determined by measurement that the activateeé sgpoperating within the terms of
its license.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,
/s Donna Bethea Murphy

Donna Bethea Murphy
Vice President, Regulatory Engineering
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